
 

CITY OF HERMANTOWN 

UTILITY COMMISSION AGENDA – JANUARY 16, 2020 

 
CITY ADMINISTRATIVE BUILDING, 5105 MAPLE GROVE ROAD 

5:30 PM – LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM  

 

 

 

 1. ROLL CALL 

      

 2. MINUTES – Approval or Correction 

   

a. November 21, 2019 regular meeting.  December 19, 2019 meeting was 

cancelled 

 

3. PUBLIC DISCUSSION (This is the time for which individuals can address the Commission about 

any item pertaining to utilities.  The time limit is three minutes per person) 

  

4. OLD BUSINESS 

 

5. NEW BUSINESS 

 

 a. Jim Samberg accepts another term as a Member of the Utility Commission 
  ~ Thank you, Jim for your Time and Dedication, to your Community  

 

 b. Ordinance Amendment to Section 920 by adding a new section 920.05.1.A 

   Certificate of Building Sewer Compliance 

 

 (Motion) 

 

6. REPORTS  

  

 a. Budget to Actual Expenditure Report 

 b. Water Loss Report 

 c. Public Works Utility Maintenance Report 

d. Project and Policy Updates (No Action Required – Informational) 

 

City Council adopted the following Resolutions:  
 

2019-201 Resolution Authorizing And Directing The Mayor And City Clerk To 

Execute And Deliver A License For Utility To Cross Public Waters 

From The Minnesota Department Of Natural Resources And The City Of 

Hermantown For Section 24 Trunk Sewer Spur Improvement District 

No. 448 

 

2019-202 Resolution Approving Change Order No. 1 For Ugstad Road Lift Station 

Sanitary Sewer Improvement District No. 449 

 

2019-210 Resolution Approving Change Order No. 1 Part 2 For Ugstad Road Lift 

Station Sanitary Sewer Improvement District No. 449 

../UTILITY%20COMMISSION%20AGENDAS%20&%20MINUTES%202016/UC%20Packet%2011-12-15/Budget%20to%20Actual%20Expenditure%20Report%20for%2010-31-15.pdf
../UTILITY%20COMMISSION%20AGENDAS%20&%20MINUTES%202016/UC%20Packet%2011-12-15/Water%20Loss%20Report%20with%20Attachments%20-%20Nov.pdf
../UTILITY%20COMMISSION%20AGENDAS%20&%20MINUTES%202016/UC%20Packet%2011-12-15/REPORT%20-%20Utility%20Maint%2011-12-15.pdf
../UTILITY%20COMMISSION%20AGENDAS%20&%20MINUTES%202016/UC%20Packet%2011-12-15/Resolution%202015-127.pdf


CITY OF HERMANTOWN 

UTILITY COMMISSION AGENDA 

JANUARY 16, 2020 

PAGE 2 

 

2019-211 Resolution Approving Change Order No. 1 In The Amount Of $8,385.00 

And The Final Pay Request To Maguire Iron, Inc. In The Amount Of 

$132,101.70 

 

e. Water and Sewer Applications Report  

 

 7. COMMUNICATIONS  

 

19-231 MN Department of Natural Resources  

TO: City of Hermantown 

RE: License #UWAT011742 

 Legal Description:  Covering certain public water in St. Louis County 

 

19-236 WLSSD 

TO: John Mulder, City Administrator 

RE: Western Lake Superior Sanitary District’s Wastewater Treatment  

 Plant Report for October, 2019 

 

19-241 MN Department of Health 

TO: Community Water Supply Owner / Operator 

RE: Sample Analysis Results for your Public Water Supply 

 

19-244 WLSSD 

TO: John Mulder, City Administrator 

RE: Western Lake Superior Sanitary District’s Wastewater Treatment  

 Plant Report for November, 2019 

 

20-001U John Mulder, City Administrator 

TO: Utility Commission 

RE: Ordinance Amendment to Section 920 

 

 8. COMMISSION MEMBERS REPORT 

 

  a. Jim Samberg –  

  b. William Berg – 

  c. Robert McLachlan – 

  d. Doug Kerfeld -  

  e. Eric Albrecht –  

  f. Councilor John Geissler -  

 

 9.     RECESS  

../UTILITY%20COMMISSION%20AGENDAS%20&%20MINUTES%202016/UC%20Packet%2011-12-15/APPLICATIONS%20REPORT%20-%20NOV.pdf


CITY OF HERMANTOWN 

UTILITY COMMISSION MEETING SUMMARY 

NOVEMBER 21, 2019 

5:30 P.M. 

 

 

 

ROLL CALL: Jim Samberg, Rob McLachlan, William Berg, Doug Kerfeld; Eric Albrecht, John 

Mulder, City Administrator; Councilor John Geissler; Paul Senst, Public Works 

Director and Janice Shepherd, Utility Billing Clerk 

 

ABSENT:   Paul Senst, Public Works Director 

    

VISITORS:  Kevin Orme, Finance Director and Joe Wicklund, Communications & 

Community Engagement Manager 

    

MINUTES 

 

   Motion made by Rob McLachlan, seconded by Jim Samberg to approve the  

   minutes of the October 17, 2019 regular meeting. Motion carried. 

 

PUBLIC DISCUSSION 

 

  a. Adam Wallgren was present to dispute stormwater fees.  He is wondering why he  

   has to pay for a service he is not getting.  He also questioned the purpose of the 

   gas tax and believes that goes towards roads and culverts already. 

    

   i. It was explained to Adam that everyone in our community is obligated to 

     pay the Stormwater fees in order for the City maintain the entire  

    infrastructure that helps water flow. These include ditches, culverts, storm 

     drains,  catch basins, ponds and bridges. All the roads we drive on prevent 

     water from naturally flowing, so all of our culverts, ditches, and bridges 

     help with water flow which assist in flood prevention and helps prevent  

    contamination of our lakes and streams. 

 

    It was also explained to him that the City does not tax nor collects for gas  

    tax and the money are not distributed to the various cities for   

    Stormwater use.  That is done by the State of Minnesota.  

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

a. Kevin Orme, Finance Director was present to answer questions regarding   

  depreciation and how equipment purchases get allocated in the budget.  He  

  is going to provide monthly revenue reports to go along with the monthly  

 expenditure reports to make it easier to understand. 

  

 

 

 



UTILITY COMMISSION  

NOVEMBER 21, 2019 MEETING SUMMARY 

PAGE 2 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

   

a. Motion made by Rob McLachlan, seconded by William Berg approving to waive 

  the $50.00 Administrative Fee if Adam Wallgren pays the $46.20 Stormwater Fee 

  by November 27, 2019.  Motion carried. 

 

b. Election of Officers for 2020:   

 

 Motion made by Jim Samberg, seconded by Rob McLachlan approving the  

  following: 

  

 1. Doug Kerfeld remains as Chairman  

2.  Eric Albrecht remains as Vice-Chairman 

3.  William Berg remains as Secretary/Recorder.   

   

  

All in favor, aye. Motion carried. 

 

c. Motion made by Jim Samberg, seconded by William Berg to cancel December 19, 

  2019 meeting. Motion carried. 

 

REPORTS  

 

  The following reports were read and placed on file: 

 

 a. Budget to Actual Expenditure Report 

 b. Water Loss Report 

 c. Public Works Utility Maintenance Report 

d. Project and Policy Updates (No Action Required – Informational) 

 

City Council adopted the following Resolutions:  
 

2019-175 Resolution Authorizing And Directing The Mayor And City Clerk To 

Execute And Deliver Utility Service Agreement With Adam W. Lilyquist 

And Kayla M. Lilyquist 

 

2019-177 Resolution Directing Preparation Of Assessment Roll For Delinquent 

Water And Sewer Use, Hookup, Permit And Availability Charges, Water 

And Sewer Contract Payments And Stormwater Charges And Directing 

Notice Of Such Assessment Be Given 

 

2019-179 Resolution Adopting Availability Charges For Ugstad Road Lift Station 

Sanitary Sewer Improvement District No. 449 

 

2019-184 Resolution Receiving Preliminary Engineering Feasibility Report And 

Calling Public Hearing For Lindahl Road Bridge Removal 

 



UTILITY COMMISSION  

NOVEMBER 21, 2019 MEETING SUMMARY 

PAGE 3 

 

 

2019-185 Resolution Approving Change Order No. 1 And Pay Request No. 1 For 

Okerstrom Road Culverts Improvement Project No. 533 To Dirt Inc. 

 

2019-191 Resolution Adopting Assessment Roll For Delinquent Utility Charges For 

2019 

 

e. Water and Sewer Applications Report  

 

 7. COMMUNICATIONS  

 

Communication 19-222 from  WLSSD to John Mulder, City Administrator regarding 

Western Lake Superior Sanitary District’s Wastewater Treatment Plant Report for 

September, 2019 

 

Communication 19-223 from  Utility Commission to City Council regarding Sewer Rate 

Increase 

 

Communication 19-228 from  Adam Wallgren to Bonnie Engseth, City Clerk regarding 

Request Hearing  

 

Communication 19-22U from Janice Shepherd, Utility Billing Clerk to Utility  

Commission regarding Adam Wallgren - Pending Assessment Notice Letter 

 

COMMISSION MEMBERS REPORT 

 

Jim Samberg – No Report 

 

Rob McLachlan – It was very helpful having Kevin Orme, Financial Director attend the meeting and am 

looking forward to the new reports he is going to provide the commission 

 

William Berg – No Report 

 

Doug Kerfeld – No Report 

 

Eric Albrecht – No Report 

 

Councilor John Geissler – The City has received Contractor bids for Section 24 Trunkline Sewer Project 

but we are unable to award it because we have not received the required permits needed  

 

 

 

 

 

../UTILITY%20COMMISSION%20AGENDAS%20&%20MINUTES%202016/UC%20Packet%2011-12-15/APPLICATIONS%20REPORT%20-%20NOV.pdf


UTILITY COMMISSION  

NOVEMBER 21, 2019 MEETING SUMMARY 

PAGE 4 

 

 

RECESS 

 

Motion made by William Berg, seconded by Jim Samberg to recess the meeting at 6:30pm.  Motion 

carried. 

                      

 

______________________________ 

       William Berg, Recording Secretary 

 

 

 

Tape transcribed by: 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

Janice Shepherd, Utility Billing Clerk 



01/06/20                                               CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MN                                   Page: 1 of 6
14:34:08                                Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report                Report ID: B100
                                             For the Accounting Period:   12 / 19

   260 Cable TV Fund
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      Committed     Committed     Original     Current       Available     % (100)
   Account   Object                                 Current Month      YTD      Appropriation  Appropriation Appropriation Committed
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
456100
  456101 Cable
         101 Full-Time Employees - Regular                 415.94      4,431.36      5,758.00       5,758.00      1,326.64    77 %
         111 Severance Pay - Vacation/Sick Leave             0.00        751.79          0.00           0.00       -751.79       %
         121 PERA Contributions - Coordinated               33.06        348.44        420.00         420.00         71.56    83 %
         128 Social Security                                26.27        291.06        357.00         357.00         65.94    82 %
         129 Medicare                                        6.13         68.16         83.00          83.00         14.84    82 %
         131 Health Insurance                               57.46      1,126.36      1,626.00       1,626.00        499.64    69 %
         132 Health Care Savings Plan/Sick                  40.35         40.35          0.00           0.00        -40.35       %
         133 Life Insurance                                  1.08         11.36         16.00          16.00          4.64    71 %
         134 Disability Insurance                            1.75         17.85         25.00          25.00          7.15    71 %
         136 MSRS                                            1.79         11.35          0.00           0.00        -11.35       %
         151 Workers Compensation                            0.00          5.50          6.00           6.00          0.50    92 %
         308 Legal Fees                                      0.00        115.00        300.00         300.00        185.00    38 %
         319 Contracted Services                           625.00      7,500.00      7,500.00       7,500.00          0.00   100 %
         331 Travel Expense                                 24.93        214.88          0.00           0.00       -214.88       %
         361 General Liability Insurance                     0.00         57.50         58.00          58.00          0.50    99 %
         404 Equipment Maintenance                           0.00          0.00      2,000.00       2,000.00      2,000.00       %
                      Account Total:                     1,233.76     14,990.96     18,149.00      18,149.00      3,158.04    83 %

                Account Group Total:                     1,233.76     14,990.96     18,149.00      18,149.00      3,158.04    83 %
                         Fund Total:                     1,233.76     14,990.96     18,149.00      18,149.00      3,158.04    83 %



01/06/20                                               CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MN                                   Page: 2 of 6
14:34:08                                Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report                Report ID: B100
                                             For the Accounting Period:   12 / 19

   601 Water Enterprise Fund
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      Committed     Committed     Original     Current       Available     % (100)
   Account   Object                                 Current Month      YTD      Appropriation  Appropriation Appropriation Committed
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
494300 Water Distribution
  494300 Water Distribution
         101 Full-Time Employees - Regular              11,652.97     97,199.77    165,568.00     165,568.00     68,368.23    59 %
         102 Full-Time Employees - Overtime              4,041.38     17,884.11     10,208.00      10,208.00     -7,676.11   175 %
         103 Part-Time Employees - Regular                   0.00      1,016.32          0.00           0.00     -1,016.32       %
         121 PERA Contributions - Coordinated            1,061.25     10,552.74     11,749.00      11,749.00      1,196.26    90 %
         128 Social Security                               847.43      8,500.94      9,713.00       9,713.00      1,212.06    88 %
         129 Medicare                                      198.20      1,988.27      2,272.00       2,272.00        283.73    88 %
         131 Health Insurance                            2,596.26     53,764.61     71,757.00      71,757.00     17,992.39    75 %
         132 Health Care Savings Plan/Sick                 124.93        124.93          0.00           0.00       -124.93       %
         133 Life Insurance                                 21.37        204.24        247.00         247.00         42.76    83 %
         134 Disability Insurance                           64.86        690.21        839.00         839.00        148.79    82 %
         151 Workers Compensation                            0.00      4,885.70      5,217.00       5,217.00        331.30    94 %
         212 Motor Fuels                                   248.55      3,197.80      3,000.00       3,000.00       -197.80   107 %
         216 Uniforms                                        0.00        462.28        300.00         300.00       -162.28   154 %
         221 General Supplies                              211.00      4,501.07      5,000.00       5,000.00        498.93    90 %
         228 Utility System Maint Supplies                   0.00          0.00      4,000.00       4,000.00      4,000.00       %
         315 School & Conference                            27.64        431.67      3,500.00       3,500.00      3,068.33    12 %
         317 Personnel Testing, Physicals,                   0.00        108.50          0.00           0.00       -108.50       %
         331 Travel Expense                                  0.00          0.00        750.00         750.00        750.00       %
         361 General Liability Insurance                     0.00      8,086.00      6,256.00       6,256.00     -1,830.00   129 %
         382 Water Purchases                            44,880.33    563,807.23    715,748.00     715,748.00    151,940.77    79 %
         404 Equipment Maintenance                       1,396.18      2,806.60      4,500.00       4,500.00      1,693.40    62 %
         406 Vehicle Maintenance                            60.00        958.04      2,500.00       2,500.00      1,541.96    38 %
         413 Equipment Rental                                0.00        851.69     12,500.00      12,500.00     11,648.31     7 %
         417 Uniform Rental                                  0.00          0.00        500.00         500.00        500.00       %
         451 Dues & Subscriptions                            0.00        717.00        700.00         700.00        -17.00   102 %
         470 Booster Pump Repairs                            0.00        105.22        825.00         825.00        719.78    13 %
         471 Water Line Repairs                          2,475.00     49,134.56     25,000.00      25,000.00    -24,134.56   197 %
         472 Hydrant Repairs                                 0.00     18,859.71     10,000.00      10,000.00     -8,859.71   189 %
         499 Miscellaneous                                   0.71          0.71        100.00         100.00         99.29     1 %
         540 Office Equip/Furnishings                        0.00     25,913.22     25,500.00      25,500.00       -413.22   102 %
         544 Motor Vehicles                                  0.00          0.00     85,000.00      85,000.00     85,000.00       %
         580 Other Equipment                               336.00      6,785.77      2,000.00       2,000.00     -4,785.77   339 %
                      Account Total:                    70,244.06    883,538.91  1,185,249.00   1,185,249.00    301,710.09    75 %

                Account Group Total:                    70,244.06    883,538.91  1,185,249.00   1,185,249.00    301,710.09    75 %
494400 Water Administration and General
  494400 Water Administration and General
         101 Full-Time Employees - Regular               8,442.62     56,158.61    101,623.00     101,623.00     45,464.39    55 %
         102 Full-Time Employees - Overtime                 35.53        365.94        377.00         377.00         11.06    97 %
         111 Severance Pay - Vacation/Sick Leave             0.00        351.69          0.00           0.00       -351.69       %
         121 PERA Contributions - Coordinated              648.29      5,724.09      7,541.00       7,541.00      1,816.91    76 %
         128 Social Security                               516.86      4,612.11      6,301.00       6,301.00      1,688.89    73 %
         129 Medicare                                      120.92      1,078.69      1,474.00       1,474.00        395.31    73 %
         131 Health Insurance                            1,236.78     17,323.53     30,887.00      30,887.00     13,563.47    56 %
         132 Health Care Savings Plan/Sick                 268.97        268.97          0.00           0.00       -268.97       %
         133 Life Insurance                                 19.48        154.27        209.00         209.00         54.73    74 %
         134 Disability Insurance                           38.67        322.92        471.00         471.00        148.08    69 %
         136 MSRS                                           24.00        144.43          0.00           0.00       -144.43       %
         151 Workers Compensation                            0.00        108.50        112.00         112.00          3.50    97 %



01/06/20                                               CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MN                                   Page: 3 of 6
14:34:08                                Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report                Report ID: B100
                                             For the Accounting Period:   12 / 19

   601 Water Enterprise Fund
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      Committed     Committed     Original     Current       Available     % (100)
   Account   Object                                 Current Month      YTD      Appropriation  Appropriation Appropriation Committed
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
         202 Printing Supplies                             242.38        337.99        600.00         600.00        262.01    56 %
         301 Audit/Account Services                          0.00      4,097.00      4,097.00       4,097.00          0.00   100 %
         302 Assesssors Fees                                 7.00          7.00          0.00           0.00         -7.00       %
         305 Engineer Fees                                   0.00        242.50          0.00           0.00       -242.50       %
         308 Legal Fees                                     14.00       -482.50      5,000.00       5,000.00      5,482.50   -10 %
         314 Computer/Software Fees                        194.88      2,780.50      1,293.00       1,293.00     -1,487.50   215 %
         315 School & Conference                             0.00          0.00        150.00         150.00        150.00       %
         319 Contracted Services                           903.12       -809.34         32.00       5,532.00      6,341.34   -15 %
         321 Telephone                                       8.82      2,513.71      2,093.00       2,093.00       -420.71   120 %
         322 Internet                                       37.38        280.86        110.00         110.00       -170.86   255 %
         323 Gopher One Call Locates                         0.00      1,852.21      1,600.00       1,600.00       -252.21   116 %
         325 Postage                                         0.00      4,346.93      3,600.00       3,600.00       -746.93   121 %
         331 Travel Expense                                186.01      1,580.49      1,000.00       1,000.00       -580.49   158 %
         351 Legal Notices Publishing                       74.25        610.50        420.00         420.00       -190.50   145 %
         361 General Liability Insurance                     0.00      1,285.34      1,360.00       1,360.00         74.66    95 %
         381 Electricity                                   599.51      5,524.47      7,000.00       7,000.00      1,475.53    79 %
         383 Heating Gas                                     0.00      2,639.41      3,000.00       3,000.00        360.59    88 %
         405 Computer Maintenance                           50.00      9,524.94     11,900.00      11,900.00      2,375.06    80 %
         420 Depreciation Expenses                           0.00          0.00    196,797.00     196,797.00    196,797.00       %
         720 Transfer Out                               65,697.00     65,697.00     65,697.00      65,697.00          0.00   100 %
                      Account Total:                    79,366.47    188,642.76    454,744.00     460,244.00    271,601.24    41 %

                Account Group Total:                    79,366.47    188,642.76    454,744.00     460,244.00    271,601.24    41 %
495000 Transfer Out
  495000 Transfer Out
         720 Transfer Out                              100,333.00    100,333.00    100,333.00     100,333.00          0.00   100 %
                      Account Total:                   100,333.00    100,333.00    100,333.00     100,333.00          0.00   100 %

                Account Group Total:                   100,333.00    100,333.00    100,333.00     100,333.00          0.00   100 %
                         Fund Total:                   249,943.53  1,172,514.67  1,740,326.00   1,745,826.00    573,311.33    67 %



01/06/20                                               CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MN                                   Page: 4 of 6
14:34:08                                Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report                Report ID: B100
                                             For the Accounting Period:   12 / 19

   602 Sewer Enterprise Fund
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      Committed     Committed     Original     Current       Available     % (100)
   Account   Object                                 Current Month      YTD      Appropriation  Appropriation Appropriation Committed
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
494500 Sewer Maintenance
  494500 Sewer Maintenance
         101 Full-Time Employees - Regular               8,565.32     68,431.71    110,379.00     110,379.00     41,947.29    62 %
         102 Full-Time Employees - Overtime              1,536.64      9,726.98      6,805.00       6,805.00     -2,921.98   143 %
         103 Part-Time Employees - Regular                   0.00        200.77          0.00           0.00       -200.77       %
         121 PERA Contributions - Coordinated              757.63      7,074.72      7,833.00       7,833.00        758.28    90 %
         128 Social Security                               603.49      5,656.43      6,475.00       6,475.00        818.57    87 %
         129 Medicare                                      141.13      1,322.94      1,514.00       1,514.00        191.06    87 %
         131 Health Insurance                            2,030.50     36,221.60     47,838.00      47,838.00     11,616.40    76 %
         132 Health Care Savings Plan/Sick                  74.96         74.96          0.00           0.00        -74.96       %
         133 Life Insurance                                 13.85        127.08        165.00         165.00         37.92    77 %
         134 Disability Insurance                           46.47        452.23        559.00         559.00        106.77    81 %
         151 Workers Compensation                            0.00      3,353.20      3,553.00       3,553.00        199.80    94 %
         212 Motor Fuels                                   165.70      2,131.82      1,500.00       1,500.00       -631.82   142 %
         216 Uniforms                                        0.00        462.29        350.00         350.00       -112.29   132 %
         221 General Supplies                              109.95      2,738.51      2,500.00       2,500.00       -238.51   110 %
         228 Utility System Maint Supplies                   0.00          0.00      1,500.00       1,500.00      1,500.00       %
         229 Lift Station Maintenance                        0.00     11,008.45     15,000.00      15,000.00      3,991.55    73 %
         305 Engineer Fees                                   0.00      8,017.00          0.00           0.00     -8,017.00       %
         308 Legal Fees                                    124.00      1,228.00          0.00           0.00     -1,228.00       %
         310 Recording/Filing Fees                           0.00        230.00          0.00           0.00       -230.00       %
         315 School & Conference                            27.64        601.65      1,500.00       1,500.00        898.35    40 %
         317 Personnel Testing, Physicals,                   0.00        108.50        450.00         450.00        341.50    24 %
         319 Contracted Services                             0.00      8,097.50     23,500.00      23,500.00     15,402.50    34 %
         331 Travel Expense                                  0.00        428.11        500.00         500.00         71.89    86 %
         351 Legal Notices Publishing                        0.00        561.00          0.00           0.00       -561.00       %
         361 General Liability Insurance                     0.00      3,523.00      1,853.00       1,853.00     -1,670.00   190 %
         385 Sewer Charges                              39,182.00    509,714.00    512,920.00     512,920.00      3,206.00    99 %
         404 Equipment Maintenance                           0.00      5,597.97      5,500.00       5,500.00        -97.97   102 %
         406 Vehicle Maintenance                             0.00      1,095.43      2,500.00       2,500.00      1,404.57    44 %
         413 Equipment Rental                                0.00      7,780.50      6,500.00       6,500.00     -1,280.50   120 %
         417 Uniform Rental                                  0.00          0.00        250.00         250.00        250.00       %
         451 Dues & Subscriptions                            0.00        100.00        150.00         150.00         50.00    67 %
         460 Permits & Licenses                              0.00        289.00        250.00         250.00        -39.00   116 %
         475 Sewerline Repairs                             696.25      2,543.65     22,000.00      22,000.00     19,456.35    12 %
         476 Lift Station Repairs Sewer                      0.00     12,759.06     15,000.00      15,000.00      2,240.94    85 %
         477 I & I Maintenance                               0.00        675.90     15,000.00      15,000.00     14,324.10     5 %
         478 Sewer Cleaning                                  0.00     36,084.97     40,000.00      40,000.00      3,915.03    90 %
         499 Miscellaneous                                   0.00        379.00        500.00         500.00        121.00    76 %
         510 Land Acquisition                                0.00        572.65          0.00           0.00       -572.65       %
         540 Office Equip/Furnishings                        0.00      2,450.40        750.00         750.00     -1,700.40   327 %
         580 Other Equipment                                 0.00          0.00      2,500.00       2,500.00      2,500.00       %
         590 Pumping Plant & Lift Stations               3,067.37     58,043.72    540,000.00     540,000.00    481,956.28    11 %
                      Account Total:                    57,142.90    809,864.70  1,397,594.00   1,397,594.00    587,729.30    58 %

                Account Group Total:                    57,142.90    809,864.70  1,397,594.00   1,397,594.00    587,729.30    58 %



01/06/20                                               CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MN                                   Page: 5 of 6
14:34:08                                Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report                Report ID: B100
                                             For the Accounting Period:   12 / 19

   602 Sewer Enterprise Fund
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      Committed     Committed     Original     Current       Available     % (100)
   Account   Object                                 Current Month      YTD      Appropriation  Appropriation Appropriation Committed
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
494900 Sewer Administration and General
  494900 Sewer Administration and General
         101 Full-Time Employees - Regular               6,555.29     44,310.44     76,062.00      76,062.00     31,751.56    58 %
         102 Full-Time Employees - Overtime                 26.83        272.06        251.00         251.00        -21.06   108 %
         111 Severance Pay - Vacation/Sick Leave             0.00        351.69          0.00           0.00       -351.69       %
         121 PERA Contributions - Coordinated              499.88      4,316.08      5,624.00       5,624.00      1,307.92    77 %
         128 Social Security                               399.21      3,479.60      4,716.00       4,716.00      1,236.40    74 %
         129 Medicare                                       93.35        813.78      1,103.00       1,103.00        289.22    74 %
         131 Health Insurance                              938.08     12,773.21     22,412.00      22,412.00      9,638.79    57 %
         132 Health Care Savings Plan/Sick                 134.48        134.48          0.00           0.00       -134.48       %
         133 Life Insurance                                 16.12        125.32        157.00         157.00         31.68    80 %
         134 Disability Insurance                           29.48        249.89        345.00         345.00         95.11    72 %
         136 MSRS                                           21.00        120.84          0.00           0.00       -120.84       %
         151 Workers Compensation                            0.00         88.00         84.00          84.00         -4.00   105 %
         202 Printing Supplies                             161.59        257.21        500.00         500.00        242.79    51 %
         301 Audit/Account Services                          0.00      4,097.00      4,097.00       4,097.00          0.00   100 %
         305 Engineer Fees                                   0.00      3,115.00      2,000.00       2,000.00     -1,115.00   156 %
         308 Legal Fees                                      0.00        270.50      1,300.00       1,300.00      1,029.50    21 %
         314 Computer/Software Fees                        194.88      2,780.50      1,293.00       1,293.00     -1,487.50   215 %
         315 School & Conference                             0.00          0.00         50.00          50.00         50.00       %
         319 Contracted Services                             4.68      4,099.76         49.00       5,549.00      1,449.24    74 %
         321 Telephone                                      13.23      2,250.26      1,723.00       1,723.00       -527.26   131 %
         322 Internet                                       56.07        421.29        165.00         165.00       -256.29   255 %
         323 Gopher One Call Locates                         0.00      1,234.79      1,200.00       1,200.00        -34.79   103 %
         325 Postage                                         0.00      2,897.94      2,400.00       2,400.00       -497.94   121 %
         331 Travel Expense                                 96.29        803.20        881.00         881.00         77.80    91 %
         351 Legal Notices Publishing                       44.55         44.55          0.00           0.00        -44.55       %
         361 General Liability Insurance                     0.00      1,585.02      1,360.00       1,360.00       -225.02   117 %
         381 Electricity                                   670.78      6,920.91      8,400.00       8,400.00      1,479.09    82 %
         383 Heating Gas                                     0.00      1,649.58      2,000.00       2,000.00        350.42    82 %
         405 Computer Maintenance                           50.00      9,524.95     11,901.00      11,901.00      2,376.05    80 %
         420 Depreciation Expenses                           0.00          0.00    511,747.00     511,747.00    511,747.00       %
         720 Transfer Out                               54,609.00     54,609.00     54,609.00      54,609.00          0.00   100 %
                      Account Total:                    64,614.79    163,596.85    716,429.00     721,929.00    558,332.15    23 %

                Account Group Total:                    64,614.79    163,596.85    716,429.00     721,929.00    558,332.15    23 %
495000 Transfer Out
  495000 Transfer Out
         720 Transfer Out                               63,333.00     63,333.00     63,333.00      63,333.00          0.00   100 %
                      Account Total:                    63,333.00     63,333.00     63,333.00      63,333.00          0.00   100 %

                Account Group Total:                    63,333.00     63,333.00     63,333.00      63,333.00          0.00   100 %
                         Fund Total:                   185,090.69  1,036,794.55  2,177,356.00   2,182,856.00  1,146,061.45    47 %



01/06/20                                               CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MN                                   Page: 6 of 6
14:34:08                                Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report                Report ID: B100
                                             For the Accounting Period:   12 / 19

   603 Storm Water Enterprise Fund
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      Committed     Committed     Original     Current       Available     % (100)
   Account   Object                                 Current Month      YTD      Appropriation  Appropriation Appropriation Committed
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
441100 Storm Water
  441100 Storm Water
         101 Full-Time Employees - Regular               8,586.24     85,761.57          0.00           0.00    -85,761.57       %
         102 Full-Time Employees - Overtime                860.53      4,959.51          0.00           0.00     -4,959.51       %
         111 Severance Pay - Vacation/Sick Leave             0.00        351.69          0.00           0.00       -351.69       %
         121 PERA Contributions - Coordinated              714.71      6,857.92          0.00           0.00     -6,857.92       %
         128 Social Security                               572.69      5,536.72          0.00           0.00     -5,536.72       %
         129 Medicare                                      133.91      1,294.78          0.00           0.00     -1,294.78       %
         131 Health Insurance                            1,330.40     25,606.51          0.00           0.00    -25,606.51       %
         132 Health Care Savings Plan/Sick                 184.46        184.46          0.00           0.00       -184.46       %
         133 Life Insurance                                 21.16        176.22          0.00           0.00       -176.22       %
         134 Disability Insurance                           41.61        398.08          0.00           0.00       -398.08       %
         136 MSRS                                           18.00        102.80          0.00           0.00       -102.80       %
         151 Workers Compensation                            0.00        309.00          0.00           0.00       -309.00       %
         302 Assesssors Fees                                50.00         50.00          0.00           0.00        -50.00       %
         305 Engineer Fees                               2,395.00     19,346.00          0.00           0.00    -19,346.00       %
         308 Legal Fees                                      0.00      1,567.80          0.00           0.00     -1,567.80       %
         310 Recording/Filing Fees                           0.00        138.00          0.00           0.00       -138.00       %
         314 Computer/Software Fees                         77.94        827.94          0.00           0.00       -827.94       %
         319 Contracted Services                             0.00     39,352.93    124,660.00     124,660.00     85,307.07    32 %
         325 Postage                                         0.00        337.33          0.00           0.00       -337.33       %
         331 Travel Expense                                 83.07        763.55          0.00           0.00       -763.55       %
         351 Legal Notices Publishing                      112.20        260.70          0.00           0.00       -260.70       %
         405 Computer Maintenance                            0.00      3,723.00          0.00           0.00     -3,723.00       %
         413 Equipment Rental                                0.00      6,997.86          0.00           0.00     -6,997.86       %
         451 Dues & Subscriptions                            0.00      1,739.00      6,110.00       6,110.00      4,371.00    28 %
         530 Improvements Other Than Bldgs                   0.00     39,371.98    169,230.00     169,230.00    129,858.02    23 %
                      Account Total:                    15,181.92    246,015.35    300,000.00     300,000.00     53,984.65    82 %

                Account Group Total:                    15,181.92    246,015.35    300,000.00     300,000.00     53,984.65    82 %
                         Fund Total:                    15,181.92    246,015.35    300,000.00     300,000.00     53,984.65    82 %

                        Grand Total:                   451,449.90  2,470,315.53  4,235,831.00   4,246,831.00  1,776,515.47    58 %













   Public Works 
Utility Maintenance Report 

 

Meeting Date: 1/16/2020 

 

Reporting Period:   From: 12/1/19 To: 12/31/19 

 

1. Water Utility 

a. Telecoms on Water Tower transitioning back to water tower 

b. Should be complete about 1st full week of 2020 

c. 2021 Morris Thomas Road Hydrant and valve replacement 

i. $200k +/- Guestimate at this point 

ii. 15 or so valves and hydrants 

iii. Part of St. Louis County’s work 

d. Watermain repair on Getchell Road 12/3/19 

2. Sewer 

a. 2020 I&I Point of Sale sanitary inspection for homes 

i. WLSSD Mandate 

b. Continue weekly monitoring/checking of a few lift stations to alleviate call ins 

i. Rebecca 

ii. Oakridge 

iii. Radar Rd 

3. Stormwater 

a. Watching ditches and culverts w/ amount of heavy wet snow and ground saturation 

4. Looking Ahead 

a. Replacement of Centerline culvert on Radar Rd-2020 work 

b. Hydrant fix on  Foster’s- 2020 work 

c. Fix storm manhole @ Arrowhead and 53 by North Shore Bank- 2020 Work  

d. Credit Card machine for water fill station ordered parts have arrived. 

i. Hoping to install as soon as we can 

ii. We re installing ourselves to save the City +/- $1900 

 

 

 

 

 

 



















































































































 

 

CITY OF HERMANTOWN 

UTILITY COMMISSION REPORT – JANUARY 16, 2020 

 

 

 

6. REPORTS (Require Signature) 

  

 e. Water and Sewer Applications 

  

  Hermantown Community 4333 Hawk Cir Dr $1408.88 Water H/U Pd 12-02-19 

  Learning Center     $2000 Sewer H/U Pd 12-02-19 

         $400 Sewer Permit Pd 12-02-19 

         $1603.95 2” Meter Pd 12-02-19 

         $7520 WLSSD CAF Pd 12-02-19 

         Batch:  15015 / Tran #:  11 

 

  Brandon Walburg  5664 Seville Rd $800 Sewer H/U Pd 12-04-19 

         $85 Sewer Permit Pd 12-04-19 

         $6300 PLAWCS SAC Pd 12-04-19 

         $940 WLSSD CAF Pd 12-04-19 

         Batch:  15021 / Tran #:  47 

 

  Kuklis / Speilman  4285 Heartwood Ln $800 Water H/U Pd 12-06-19 

         $800 Sewer H/U Pd 12-06-19 

         $85 Sewer Permit Pd 12-06-19 

         $940 WLSSD CAF Pd 12-06-19 

         Batch:  15026 / Tran #:  1 

 

 

 

 

   



























































DRAFT 
January 3, 2020 

Communication 20-001U 

 

Ordinance No. 2020-___ 

 

 

The City Council of the City of Hermantown does ordain:  

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING HERMANTOWN  

CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING SECTION 920, 

PUBLIC SEWERS AND PRIVATE DISPOSAL SYSTEMS, BY ADDING A NEW 

SECTION 920.05.1A, CERTIFICATE OF BUILDING SEWER COMPLIANCE 

 

 

Section 1. Purpose and Intent.  The purpose and intent of this Ordinance is to protect 

the health, welfare and safety of the public and the environment by requiring the reduction of 

unpolluted water in the sanitary sewer system owned and operated by the City of Hermantown. 

 

Section 2.  Addition to Section 920.  Section 920, Public Sewers and Private Disposal 

Systems, of the City of Hermantown Code of Ordinances is hereby amended by adding a new 

Section 920.05.1A, Certificate of Building Sewer Compliance, to read as shown on Exhibit A 

attached hereto.   

 

Section 3. Amendment to be Inserted in Code.  After the amendment made by this 

ordinance becomes effective, it shall be inserted in the appropriate place in the Hermantown City 

Code. 

 

Section 4. Effective Date.   The provisions of this Ordinance shall be effective after 

adoption and immediately upon publication once in the official newspaper of the City of 

Hermantown. 

 

 Dated:  ________________________ 

  

 ____________________________________ 

 Mayor 

Attest: 

 

____________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

Adopted:  ____________________________ 

 

Published: ___________________________ 

 

Effective Date: _______________________ 

 

 

  



DRAFT 
January 3, 2020 

Communication 20-001U 

2 

EXHIBIT A 

 

Section 920.05.1A, Certificate of Building Sewer Compliance  

 

920.05.1A.1 Definitions.  All definitions set forth in Section 920.01 are applicable to 

this Section 920.05.1A. In addition, the following words and phrases when used in this Section 

920.05.1A and when otherwise used in this Chapter shall have the meanings ascribed to them in 

this Section 920.05.1A unless the context clearly requires otherwise.  

 

920.05.1A.1.1 “Certificate of Building Sewer Compliance” means a certificate 

issued by the Superintendent to verify that a Building Sewer is not contributing any material 

amounts of unpolluted water to the Public Sewer through the Building Sewer. 

 

920.05.1A.1.2 “Correction Notice” means the written notice issued by the 

Superintendent to the Owner after review of an Inspection Report advising that the Owner’s 

Property is not in compliance with the requirements of this Section, and notifying the Owner of 

corrections to the Property needed to bring it into compliance in a timely manner. 

 

920.05.1A.1.3 “Inspection Report” means the report required to be provided to the 

Superintendent by the Owner pursuant to Sections 920.05.1A.4 of this Ordinance.  

 

920.05.1A.1.4 “New Use” means the development or redevelopment of a property 

for a different residential, business or industrial use evidenced by the requirement of a building 

permit issued by the Hermantown Building Official or by other official governmental actions. 

 

920.05.1A.1.5 “Owner” means the person(s) or entities that own or hold the title to 

the Property served by the Public Sewer.   

 

920.05.1A.1.6  “Property” means the land served by a Building Sewer.  

 

920.05.1A.1.7 “Notice to Inspect” means the written notice sent to the Owner by 

the Superintendent, which requires the Owner to obtain an Inspection Report and file it with the 

Superintendent. 

 

920.05.1A.1.8 “Sump Pump” means the pump and discharging pipes designed to 

remove liquids from the Sump and discharge them away from the building foundation. 

 

920.05.1A.2 Certificate of Building Sewer Compliance. If the Owner needs to obtain 

a Certificate of Building Sewer Compliance pursuant to Section 920.05.1A.3, the Owner shall 

complete an application for a Certificate of Building Sewer Compliance in a form prescribed by 

the Superintendent.  At the time of application, the Owner shall pay the fees in the amount set from 

time to time by the City of Hermantown.   

 

920.05.1A.3 Building Sewer – Mandatory Inspections and Testing. 

 



DRAFT 
January 3, 2020 

Communication 20-001U 

3 

920.05.1A.3.1 Events Requiring a Building Sewer Inspection. Except as 

provided by Section 920.05.1A.3.2, an Owner, or if applicable, all multiple Owners of a common 

Building Sewer, shall have the Building Sewer cleaned and inspected at the Property Owner’s 

expense when any of the following events occur:  

 

920.05.1A.3.1.1 If the Superintendent sends the Owner a written 

Notice to Inspect for health and safety reasons, the Building Sewer must be cleaned and inspected 

not later than the 180th day after the date the Notice to Inspect is provided to the Owner.   

   

920.05.1A.3.1.2 Upon a determination by the Superintendent that the 

Owner of a structure with a new or existing connection to the Public Sewer must pay a Capacity 

Availability Fee as a result of a new use or anticipated wastewater flow increase calculated in 

accordance with the WLSSD Capacity Availability Fee Procedures Manual in effect at the time of 

the calculation. 

 

920.05.1A.3.1.3 Upon the proposed sale or the proposed transfer of 

title in Owner’s Property, or substantial change in use in the Property, the Owner shall obtain a 

Building Sewer inspection.  

 

920.05.1A.3.1.4 Upon repair or replacement of any portion of a 

Building Sewer.      

 

920.05.1A.3.1.5 If a street or avenue located within the City of 

Hermantown is rebuilt, including an upgrade or replacement to the Public Sewer, the Owners of 

all residences or businesses along such street or avenue shall obtain a Building Sewer inspection.  

 

920.05.1A.3.2 Exceptions.  The following are exceptions to the Building Sewer 

inspection requirements provided in Sections 920.05.1A.3.1.2 through 920.05.1A.3.1.5: 

 

920.05.1A.3.2.1 Structures that were constructed ten (10) years or less 

prior to any event listed in Sections 920.05.1A.3.1.2 through 920.05.1A.3.1.5;  

 

920.05.1A.3.2.2 Structures that have a Building Sewer that was 

replaced, relined or installed  within ten (10) years prior to the event listed in Sections 

920.05.1A.2 through 920.05.1A.5; 

 

920.05.1A.3.2.3 Structures not connected to the Public Sewer; or 

 

920.05.1A.3.2.4 The Owner replaces or relines the Building Sewer 

upon the occurrence of one of the events in Sections 920.05.1A.3.1.2 through 920.05.1A.3.1.5 and 

provides evidence of such replacement or repair satisfactory to the Superintendent. 

 

920.05.1A.4 Building Sewer – Inspection Report – Requirements. 

 

920.05.1A.4.1 Report Required.  If an Owner is required to have an inspection 

performed for the Building Sewer under Sections 920.05.1A.3.1.2 through 920.05.1A.3.1.5, or 



DRAFT 
January 3, 2020 

Communication 20-001U 

4 

voluntarily has an inspection conducted for the Building Sewer, an Inspection Report must be 

provided to the Superintendent in the form set forth herein.  The Inspection Report shall be 

prepared in a format acceptable to the Superintendent.  An Inspection Report is not required if the 

Owner relines or replaces the entire Building Sewer after the inspection, and provides written 

evidence to the Superintendent proving that the relining or replacement was properly completed.  

 

920.05.1A.4.2 Inspection Report Standards.  The Building Sewer Inspection 

Report required by Section 920.05.1A shall be prepared in accordance with the following 

requirements and specifications. 

 

920.05.1A.4.2.1 The Inspection Report shall be prepared by a licensed 

plumber; 

 

920.05.1A.4.2.2 The Inspection Report shall identify all of the 

following: 

 

920.05.1A.4.2.2.1 Any and all defects that could allow 

unpolluted water into the Building Sewer or otherwise create a maintenance issue in the Public 

Sewer, including all of the inspection criteria listed in Section 920.05.1A.4.3. 

 

920.05.1A.4.2.2.2 Whether any connection, by pipes or 

otherwise, allows unpolluted water to enter the Building Sewer or Public Sewer. 

 

920.05.1A.4.2.2.3 Date of the inspection. 

 

920.05.1A.4.2.2.4 Name of the person conducting the 

inspection, the license number of such person and the business employing the person. 

 

920.05.1A.4.2.2.5 A certification that the inspection of the 

Building Sewer was conducted using televised video, or an alternate inspection method approved 

by the Superintendent.   

 

920.05.1A.4.2.2.61 A certification that no floor, roof, foundation 

and/or surface drains are physically connected to the Building Sewer.   

 

920.05.1A.4.2.2.7 A certification that the Building Sewer was 

thoroughly cleaned prior to the inspection. 

 

920.05.1A.4.2.2.8 If necessary, a recommended method for 

repair of the Building Sewer to eliminate any unpolluted water from entering into the Public Sewer.  

 

920.05.1A.4.3 Building Sewer Inspection Criteria.  A Property complies with the 

provisions of this Section 920.05.1A if the inspection verifies all of the following conditions: 

 

920.05.1A.4.3.1 The Building Sewer is free of roots, grease deposits, 

and other solids, which may impede or obstruct the transmission of sewage. 



DRAFT 
January 3, 2020 

Communication 20-001U 

5 

 

920.05.1A.4.3.2 There are no improper or illegal connections to the 

Building Sewer such as sump pumps, down spouts or area drainage facilities.  

 

920.05.1A.4.3.3 All joints in the Building Sewer are tight and sound 

to prevent the exfiltration of sewage and the infiltration of groundwater, storm water and rain 

water.   

 

920.05.1A.4.3.4 The Building Sewer is free of structural defects, 

cracks, breaks, or missing portions and the grade is reasonably uniform without major sags or 

offsets.  

 

920.05.1A.5 Compliance and Expiration. 

 

920.05.1A.5.1 Once a Certificate of Building Sewer Compliance is issued, that 

Building Sewer shall not require inspection for a period of ten (10) years from the date of issuance 

unless the Superintendent has reason to believe the Building Sewer is in a defective condition.   

 

920.05.1A.5.2 For houses constructed in the fifteen (15) years prior to an 

application, the Superintendent may in his or her discretion approve a Certificate of Building 

Sewer Compliance without requiring inspection of the Building Sewer.   

 

920.05.1A.5.3 A Certificate of Building Sewer Compliance is valid to be used for 

the transfer of the Property. 

 

920.05.1A.6 Correction Notice. 

 

920.05.1A.6.1 If an Inspection Report discloses that the use of the Property is not 

in accordance with the provisions of Section 920, a Correction Notice may be issued by the 

Superintendent requiring corrections to the Property to bring it in to compliance.  The corrections 

must be completed within the time specified in the Correction Notice no later than 180 days from 

the date of the Correction Notice.  Upon proof of satisfactory completion of the corrections, a 

Certificate of Building Sewer Compliance shall be issued. 

 

920.05.1A.6.2 A Correction Notice may be issued by the Superintendent permitting 

transfer of title of the Property if the following conditions are met: 

 

920.05.1A.6.2.1 An agreement by the Owner and transferee has been 

executed and, whereby the Owner and transferee agree to complete corrections to the Property 

necessary to bring it within compliance of the provisions of Section 920 within one hundred eighty 

(180) days of the transfer of Property, and   

 

920.05.1A.6.2.2 Security to ensure completion of any corrections to the 

Property must be deposited with the closing agent in the form of an escrow, or with the City of 

Hermantown when a closing agent is not involved, at the time of property transfer or closing.  

Security must be in an amount at least equal to 150% of the retail value of the work necessary for 



DRAFT 
January 3, 2020 

Communication 20-001U 

6 

compliance as determined by the City Engineer. The escrow must be fully maintained until a 

Certificate of Building Sewer Compliance is issued. If the City of Hermantown is escrowing the 

funds, upon completion of the repairs, the unused portion of the escrowed money shall be refunded 

to the Property buyer and seller in the proportions upon which they mutually agree. If a closing 

agent used, the closing agent shall certify the escrow to the City of Hermantown along with a copy 

of the written agreement between the Property seller and the transferee regarding their mutual 

agreement as to responsibility for completion of the necessary repairs. 

 

920.05.1A.6.2.3 The Owner and any real estate agents involved in the 

transaction are responsible for disclosing the Correction Notice to the transferee and all other 

persons or entities involved in the transaction.  Responsibility for repairing any non-conformance 

with the sanitary sewer service regulations runs with the land and is not only an obligation of the 

owner or transferor but is also an obligation of the transferee of the Property. 

 

920.05.1A.6.2.4 The Correction Notice is recorded with the County Recorder 

or Registrar of Titles Office, as the case may be.  

 

920.05.1A.7 Failure to Comply; Penalty. 

 

920.05.1A.7.1 Owners not in compliance with this Section 920.05.1A will be 

charged a monthly surcharge. 

 

920.05.1A.7.2 A surcharge in an amount set by separate resolution of the City 

Council is hereby imposed and added to every sewer billing to Owners who are not in compliance 

with the provisions of this Section 920.05.1A.  The surcharge shall be levied monthly on properties 

not complying with the provisions of this Section 920.05.1A.  This charge shall cease when the 

Property has been inspected and a Certificate of Building Sewer Compliance is issued by the 

Superintendent.   


	AGENDA  1-16-20
	MINUTES 11-21-19 
	Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual 12-31-19
	Water Loss Report - Dec, 2019
	December 2019 Utility Maintenance Report
	Resolution 2019-201
	Resolution 2019-202
	Resolution 2019-210
	Resolution 2019-211
	APPLICATIONS REPORT - JAN
	Communication 19-231U
	Communication 19-236U
	Communication 19-241U
	Communication 19-244U
	Communication 20-001U

